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McGreevy, Mary Alice

AT
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:52 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista; McGreevy, Mary Alice
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Attachments: Project SEARCH.docx

From: Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA <Bryan.Kirschbaum @wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Project SEARCH
Ttacking Code: BB0014

SBO Team: EWD

| SBO Analyst: Kirschbaum, Bryan

Phone: 608-266-8219
E-mail: Bryan.Kirschbaum(@wisconsin.eov

Agency Acronym: 445

Agency Number: 445

Priority: Low

Intent:
1. Create a new PR-S appropriation under program 5 of DWD under 20.445, named "Project
SEARCH." The intent for this appropriation is to allow the department to utilize remaining funds
from Wisconsin Fast Forward--Blueprint under s. 106.27(1g) and 20.445(1)(b) to fund the new
DVR appropriation.

2. Under Ch. 47, create new language codifying Project SEARCH (see attached narrative for
information about the program). '

Attachments: True



Project SEARCH was developed at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center, a research environment
that fosters visionary thinking and innovation. It all began in 1996, when Erin Riehle was Director of
Cincinnati Children's Emergency Department. Erin felt that, because the hospital served individuals with
developmental disabilities, it made sense that they should commit to hiring people in this group. She
wondered if it would be possible to train people with developmental disabilities to fill some of the high-
turnover, entry level positions in her department, which involved complex and systematic tasks such as
_stocking supply cabinets. As a starting point, Erin presented her ideas to Susie Rutkowski, then the
special education director at Great Oaks Career Campuses. Erin and Susie formed a partnership that was
instantaneous, and together they launched Project SEARCH.

Project SEARCH is.a business.led collahoration:that-enablesyoung adults withdisabilities to'gain-and-
maintain employment through training and career-exploration. A-9-12'month program, Project SEARCH
_provides total immersion in a large community business. Students with disabilities are offered a
—workforce alternative for their last year of high school. All participants'must be eligible for services with .. «
the Wisconsin Division.of Yocational Rehabilitation (DVR). At some sites, young adults who have .
completed high school may be eligible:to.participate in Project: SEARCH.

The Project SEARCH partnership includes a local high status business, a school, DVR, a vocational
services agency and a disability services agency, such as a managed care organization. The business
provides an on-site training classroom, business liaison and rotational internships for on the job training.
The school provides an instructor. DVR works with a local vocational services agency to supply job
coaches who support students in their internships as needed and assist with final job placement. The
disability services agency provides follow along services for any eligible student who is hired at the
business site or in the community.

Each day, students report to the host business, learn employability skills in the classroom and job skills
through their internships (usually 3-4 internships during the year). Students are encouraged to use
public transportation when available, just as they would when employed after high school. Students and
their teams meet monthly for progress reports and to continually refine their career goals and
determine concrete next steps. Managers from the host business work with the teacher and job coaches
to support the students every step of the way, with an ultimate goal upon program completion being
the students' competitive placements at the host business or in the community, based on the skills and
experience learned in their Project SEARCH experiences.

Project SEARCH sites must be licensed by the flagship business, Cincinnati Children's Hospital, and must
comply with standards of model fidelity (trademarked and copyrighted). Technical assistance is provided
by the founders of Project SEARCH to ensure consistency in approach and data collection for this
evidenced based program.

Citation: https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/service providers/projects/default.htm
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

This bill authorizes DWD to enter into contracts to provide employment skills
services to individuals with disabilities under the Project SEARCH program and
appropriates unexpended moneys from DWD’s Fast Forward appropriation for the
program. ‘

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 16.705 (1b) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

4 %16.705 (1b) (f) The department of workforce development for the Project
7/

5 SEARCH program under s. 47.07.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.445 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
% 20.445 (5) (a) General program operations,; purchased services for clients. As
a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for general program
operations, including field services to clients and administrative services, for the
purchase of goods and services authorized under ch. 47, and for vocational
rehabilitation services for persons with disabilitieé\
with contracts entered into under s. 47{07 . /

, including the costs associated

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156,522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 ¢. 2285, 44; 1971 ¢, 259; 1973 . 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 ¢. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48,203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 5. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 s5. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353,
355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a, 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a, 27; 1987
a.38 55, 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89,269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 5. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 55, 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997
a. 3, 1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191,235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a. 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109; 2003
a.33,197; 2005 a. 25, 86, 172; 2005 a. 443 s. 265, 2007 a. 20, 59; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a, 32, 123,183, 198; 2013 a. 9, 20; 2013 a. 36 ss. 6p to 7, 236m; 2013 a. 57, 139; 2015
a. 55, 180, 194, 283; 2015 a. 334 ss. 96, 100; 2015 a, 348; 2017 a. 11, 58; 2017 a. 59 ss. 192, 216m, 398 to 405; 2017 a. 157, 336; . 13.92 (2) (i).

10
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SEcTION 3. 20.445 (5) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:
#20.445 (5) (kp) Project SEARCH. All moneys transferred under 2019

Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 925({;’ for the costs associated with contracts

b
s, . X} S
e ot B

entered into under s. 47.07. (1’)%\{:‘}2 .

»=xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 47.07 of the statutes is created to read:

47.07 Project SEARCH. The department may enter into contracts to provide
services to persons with disabilities under the Project SEARCH program operated
by the Cincinnati Children’s Hospital or its successor organization.

. ' . 4
SecTION 9250. Fiscal changes; Workforce Development.

el
= o
17 %\ /‘(}\) ProJECT SEARCH@ On the effective date of this subsection, there is

18
19
20
21

/
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (1) (b) to the
appropriation account under s. 20.445 (5) (kp) the unencumbered balance of the
amount allocated under s. 106.2“7 (1g).

(END)



McGreeﬂ, Maﬂ Alice — — .

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 6,.2019 12:10 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: Project SEARCH

Hi Mary Alice —

1. No —there are no funds left to transfer after Act 370.
2. No —just require DWD to allocate $250K annually from Fast Forward.
3. Yes, | think that is correct.

Thanks!

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice | - LEGIS <maryalice.mcgreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Project SEARCH y

Hi Sara,

A few questions regarding the update to LRB-0555/P1:
1. Do you want to maintain the fiscal change, with the transfer of money?
2. Do you want to create a new appropriation for Project SEARCH, of do you just want to require DWD to spend
$250k/annually on it?
3. The first part of your request, BB0278, seems to be section 4 of LRB 0555. Is that correct?

Thanks,
Mary Alice

Mary Alice I. McGreevy

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

{608) 504-5866
MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov




McGreevy, Mary Alice

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista; McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Project SEARCH

Tracking Code: BB0278 - L RS> - 056’5/ Fd
SBO Team: EWD .

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara.Hynek(@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 445

Agency Number: 445

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Create in Chapter 47 (maybe 47.03?) a new statutory section that permits DWD to provide grants
to business-led collaborations with school districts and DWD's DVR to enable young adults with
disabilities to have a workforce alternative to the last year of high school (aka Project SEARCH).
Require DWD to allocate at least $250,000 annually from Fast Forward (20.445(1)(b)) for
Project SEARCH.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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1 AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT
ThlS b111 authorlzes DWD to enter into contracts to provide employment skills

( // /
" For further 1nformat10n see the state flscal estlmate Whlch w1ll be pr1nted aS\ ‘,/
an appendix to this bill. ‘U(ha
L Py [ m%‘f
R . !

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 16.705 (1b) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
16.705 (1b) (f) The department of workforce development for the Project
SEARCH program under 8. 47 07

" program O
ZEE:}TION 2. 20.445 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read }
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1 20.445 (5) (a) General program operations; purchased services for clients. As \

<

|
2 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for general program ’
operations, including field services to clients and administrative services, for the X
purchase of goods and services authorized under ch. 47, and for vocational

rehablhtatlon services for persons with disabilities, 1nc1ud1ng the costs associated

with contracts entered 1nto under 8. 470

e P

i N T

SECTION 3. 20 445 (5) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

20.445 (5) (kp) Project SEARCH. All moneys transferred under 2019

© [0 BN | o ot >~ W

Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9250 (1), for the costs associated with contracts

10 | entered into under s. 47.07.

#==NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised sqhedule in s. 20. 005 stats
ECTm47 07 éf the statutes is cre. ',e@;imﬁwﬁ@,
A S N Y ST =12 ,f
7 (42 | , i 47. 07 PI‘Q] ect SEARCH T(he department 'may enter into contracts to provide
o s o o
- 13 services to persons with disabilities under the Project SEARCH program operated
14 by the Cincinnati Chlldren S Hosp1ta1 or 1ts successor organlzatlon /Q/
15 B SECTION 9250 Flscal changes; Workforce Development ‘
16 (1) ProJEcT SEARCH. On the effective date of this subsection, there is
17 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (1) (b) to the /‘j
18 appropriation account under s. 20.445 (5) (kp) the unencumbered balance of the |

19 ~amount allocated under s. 106 27 (lg)

90 : T : (END)
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_ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
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1 INSERT 2-11

2 SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
™

3 ~20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants, end services , and
\J

4 contracts. The amounts in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants,

\3& and services under s. 106.27 (i), (1g), (1)), and (1r) and for the costs associated with
i~

%}ﬁ)& LE% contracts entered into under s. 47 .07@ ‘%N\

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 ¢, 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48,203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329's. 25 (1); 1979 ¢, 350 s5. 3, 27 56); 1979 c. 353,
355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a, 27 s5. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98'ss. 1, 31; 1983 a, 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987
a. 38 ss. 2 (0 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a, 39 ss. 372c, 5451, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 7781, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 5. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 s5. 4, 6 t0 8, 10 o 17; 1997
a. 3;1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a, 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109: 2003
a.33,197; 2005 a. 25, 86, 172; 2005 a. 443 5. 265; 2007 a. 20, 59; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a. 32, 123, 183, 198; 2013 a. 9, 20; 2013 a, 36 ss. 6p to 7, 236m; 2013 a, 57, 139; 2015
a. 55, 180, 194, 283; 2015 a, 334 ss. 96, 100; 2015 a. 348; 2017 a. 11, 58; 2017 a, 59 ss. 192, 216m, 398 to 405; 2017 2. 157, 336, 370.

7 INSERT 2-12
8 SECTION 2. 47.07 of the statutes is created to read: _ f\m ( @& g;\ o (&\ y o
@ *.47.07 Project SEARCH. (1) The department shall allocate|at least $250,000

; S
( @ from the appropriation%under s. 20.445 (1) (b) for contracts entered into under this
11 -section. N
12 (2)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EMPLOYMENT

1. Project SEARCH

This bill authorizes DWD to enter into contracts to provide employment skills
services to individuals with developmental disabilities under the Project SEARCH
program. The program is currently operated by the Cincinnati Children’s Hospital
and the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation administers the program for residents
of this state. The bill also requires DWD to allocate $250,000 each fiscal year to the
program.

For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estlmate which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.705 (1b) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

16.705 (1b) (f) The department of workforce development for the Project
SEARCH program under s. 47.07.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants, ard services, and

contracts. The amounts in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants,

E
and services under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), (1j),@(1r) and f‘?l:,E}}?,EQS,tS associated with

%
LA

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appfopriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 47.07 of the statutes is created to read:

contracts entered into under s. 47.07.

47.07 Project SEARCH. (1) The deparfment shall allocate for each fiscal
year at least $250,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b) for contracts
entered into under this section.

(2) The department may enter into contracts to provide services to persons with
disabilities under the Project SEARCH program operated by the Cincinnati
Children’s Hospital or its successor organization.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB_0555/P§zin
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1 This draft reconciles/LRB-1980/Phand LRB-0555/P2; All of these drafts should
2 continue to appear in the compiled bill:

3

4
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+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.445 (1) (b). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: 4 1980/P1.



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0555/P3dn
FROM THE MIM:kijf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU '

February 21, 2019

This draft reconciles LRB-0555/P2 and LRB-1980/P1. All of these drafts should
continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Mary Alice McGreevy

Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5866
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
program. _

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 16.705 (1b) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
16.705 (1b) (f) The départment of workforce development for the Project
SEARCH program under s. 47.07.



12 B~ N b

| 10
11
12
13

2019 - 2020 Legislature ~2- LRB-0555/P3
: MIM:amn&kjf

\ SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants, end services, and

contracts. The amounts in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants,

and services under s. 106.27 (1), (1g), (1)), and (1r), and (1u) and for the costs

associated with contracts entered into under s. 47.07.

##*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

++*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.445 (1) (b). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0555/P2 and -1980/P1.

SECTION 3. 47.07 of the statutes is created to read:

47.07 Project SEARCH. (1) The department shall allocate for each fiscal
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
Children’s Hospital or its successor organization. |

(END)



